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January 20, 2005 
 

 
 

FCC Confidentiality Request 
 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Please accept this letter as an official request to have the schematics and 
block diagram of the Toro TWRS series wireless rain sensor application 
treated as confidential.  This information is at the request of our designers 
as the information contained within represents many hours of engineering 
and design that should remain confidential as to protect our company’s 
intellectual property and investments. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Bruce Downie 
Engineering Manager 
The Toro R&D Company 


